STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 » Clympia, Washington 88504-7775 + (360) 407-6300
711 for Washington Relay Seivice - Persons with a speech disabilily can calf 877-833-6341

June 13, 2017

Ellen Dryke
292 Dryke Road
Sequim, WA 98382

Re:  Satisfaction of Agreed Order No. 9510 and No Further Action at the following Site:

Site Name: Sunnydell Dryke Shooting Range
Site Address: 292 Dryke Road

Cleanup Site Number: 3572

Facility/Site No.: 1283666

Dear Ms. Dryke:

Thank you for working with the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) on
Sunnydell Dryke Shooting Range (Site). This letter provides written notification that no further
remedial action is necessary to clean up contamination at the Site under the Model Toxics
Control Act (MTCA), Chapter 70.105D RCW, and Agreed Order No. 9510 (Order). However,
further remedial action is still necessary under MTCA and required under the Order to control
and monitor the remaining contamination and periodically review the conditions at the Site, This
letter also describes the removal of the Site from Ecology’s Hazardous Sites List and the status
of the Order, The Order became effective on June 27, 2013.

Completion of Cleanup Required by Order

The remedial actions required by the Order are specified in Section VII (Work to Be Performed)
and detailed in the Cleanup Action Plan (Exhibit E). Ms. Dryke was required to perform a series
of tasks including: preparing a Remedial Action Work Plan to manage future site activities and
implement best management practices; petrform groundwater monitoring initially and every five
years as part of a five-year review; excavate lead and cPAH contaminated soils from the area of
the lower pond and deposit these soils into the active shooting areas, and; record an
environmental covenant for the site documenting the active shooting areas from the non-active
shooting areas. After inspecting the Site and reviewing the supporting documentation, Ecology
has determined that the cleanup required at the Site under the Order has been satisfactorily
conipleted.
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Post-Cleanup Remedial Actions Required by Order

Although the cleanup of contamination at the Site has been completed, further remedial action is
still necessary under MTCA and required under the Order to control and monitor the remaining
contamination at the Site. Ms. Dryke’s responsibilities are specified in Section VII (Work to Be
Performed) and detailed in the Cleanup Action Plan, Remedial Action Work Plan, and
Environmental Covenant.

Periodic Reviews of Post-Cleanup Conditions Reqguired by Order

Ecology will conduct periodic reviews of post-cleanup conditions at the Site to ensure they
remain protective of human health and the environment. This requires continued access to the
Site, as provided in Section VIII(F) (Access) of the Order. Ms. Dryke’s responsibilities are
specified in Section VIII(R) (Periodic Review) of the Order. Any costs incurred by Ecology in
conducting periodic reviews may be recovered from Ms. Dryke.

Status of Order

Although the cleanup of contamination at the Site has been completed, further remedial action is
still necessary under MTCA and required by the Order to control and monitor the remaining
contamination and periodically review the conditions at the Site. The Order will remain in effect
until the required post-cleanup remedial actions are completed or are no longer necessary under
MTCA. '

This letter summarizes Ms, Dryke’s remaining responsibilities under the Order; it does not alter
or expand Ms. Dryke’s responsibilities under the Order.

No Further Action Determination

Ecology has determined that no further remedial action is necessary to clean up contamination at
the Site under MTCA. However, as explained above, further remedial action is still necessary
under MTCA to control and monitor the remaining contamination and periodically review the
conditions at the Site.

Delisting of the Site

Based on the no further action determination, Ecology proposed removing the Site from the
Hazardous Sites List (IISL). Ecology published notice of the proposal in the Site Register on
March 30, 2017 and provided a 30-day public comment period, from March 30, 2017 to May 1,
2017. Seven comments were received. After review and consideration of the comments,
Ecology will remove the Site from the HSL. The removal will be reflected in the next
publication of the HSL in the Site Register.
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Thank You
Thank you for cleaning up the Site. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact Ecology’s cleanup project manager, Andrew Smith at 360-407-6316 or
Andrew,Smith{@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

e - V4 S
Wi Clotat!
Rebecca Lawson, P.E., LHG

Section Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

AJS: kb
By Certified Mail: [91 7199 9991 7037 0287 2288]
ce: Andrew Smith

Lisa Kean, Ecology, Information and Policy
Ecology Site File






